9/6/24, 7:22 PM Our Nevada Judges Inc Mail - Non-Urgent: Records Request

L

: = Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Non-Urgent: Records Request

Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us> Fri, Sep 6, 2024 at 8:37 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>, "Video Requests, Attorney" <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us>
Good Morning & Happy Friday!

Per court order we have copied hearings from 07.27.21 to current.

The video request has been prepared and will be available for pick up anytime between 8:00 am —
3:30 pm, M- F, except on Holiday, at the Family Court Campus located at 601 North Pecos Road,
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89101.

Please pay the $9.00 fee at pick up.
Have a beautiful day!

Thank you.

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 8:11 AM

To: Video Requests, Attorney <videoa@clarkcountycourts.us>
Subject: Non-Urgent: Records Request

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Eighth Judicial District Court -- DO NOT CLICK on
links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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